
Message 

From : 
Sent: 
To : 

Subject: 

Hi Ed, 

Abby Stec- Compenso [abbystec@compenso.ca) 
11/4/2011 2:20:51 PM 
Ed Houghton [/O=TOC/OU=First Administ rative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=ehoughton] 
RE : pi lot program 

TOC0065471 

Sorry for the confusion! I should not assume that you guys are on the same page! I was referring to the roof vent for 
$100 program that has been set up with Coll us and the other 5 companies. If you have any background it please send it 
to me. Hope that he lps ! LOL, 
Abby 

Co1m1penso 
i'.;,li:Hi 1 

Abby Stec, Senior Associate 
186 Hurontario St. Suite 203 
Collingwood ON 
L9Y 4T4 

p: 705 445 8540 
f: 705 443 8668 

abbystec@compenso.ca 
www.compenso.ca 

From: Ed Houghton [mailto:ehoughton@collus.com] 
Sent: November-03-111:56 PM 
To: 'abbystec@compenso.ca' 
Subject: Re: pilot program 

Abby: 

You have been working wit h Pau l too long already. What are you ta lking about? LO L! 

Ed 

Sent from Blackberry Mobile Device 

From: Abby Stec- Compenso [mailto:abbystec@compenso.ca] 
Sent: Friday, November 04, 2011 01:44 PM 
To: Ed Houghton 
Subject: pilot program 

Hi Ed, 
I have been asked by Paul to include information regarding the structure for the wind vent pilot project in the business 
plan. At your earliest convenience cou ld you please send me what you feel will be pertinent. Thank you in advance. 
Regards, 
Abby 

Comipenso 
1¢ (!tlj j 

Abby Stec, Senior Associate 
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